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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Sent: Thursday, January 08, 2009 12:08 PM PARTIES 
To: 'teresa.johnson@dgslaw.com' 

cc: Ruth Nettles; Kimberley Pena 
Subject: 

Attachments: Florida QCC LLC Registration filed 1 5 2009.pdf; Florida QCC Withdrawal filed 1 5 2009.pdf; QCC LLC Good 
FW: Docket No. 080648-TX-Name for Conversion from Qwest Communication Corporation 

Standing Certificate Delaware 1 2 2009.pdf; Certificate RE Conversion for QCC LLC Delaware effective 1 2 
O9.pdf; Certified Copy of the  Certificate of Conversion filed 12 19 08 eff date 1 2 09 DE Secretary of State 
QCC to an LLC.pdf; Certified Copy of the Certificate of Formation filed 12 19 08 effective date 1 2 09 Delaware 
Secretary of State QCC LLC.pdf; QCC - signed FL Post-conversion letter-pdf 

Ms. Johnson: 

We have received the attachments referenced in your e-filing below. Please note that per Coinmission efiling 
requirements, multiple documents may be attached to the same e-niail transmittal, however, any cover letter or 
certificatpof set:!: m-bejncmed i-n- ele~e&c&c d ~ u m e n t ~ w ~  whi*t rclafsrlnd-shall Ilot~be subn&tLd 
as a separate attachment to the email. A link to the Commission's efiling requirments is included for your 
convenience: 

h_ttp://www,psc~~s~ate.fl.~s/dock.ets/~e~lin~ 

You have also included several attachments for filing. Please note that each attached document will become a separate 
document. If all of these documents arc to bc considered "onc filing," everything needs to be i n  one PDF, word, or 
word perfect document. 

Your filing will need to be revised and resubmitted in order to be eligible for electronic filing. 

Please feel free to call our office if you have any questions 

Dc??.i?thy MOIOYO 
FPSC 
0ffL-r of 'Coirrtrrissioi~ Clwk 
$50-4 136770 

From: Johnson, Teresa [mailto:Teresa.Johnson@dgslaw.coml 
Sent: Thursday, January 08,2009 11:15 AM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Cc: Denman, Steve 
Subject: Docket No. 080648-TX-Name for Conversion from Qwest Communication Corporation 

Attached please find Name for Conversion from Qwest Communication Corporation for Docket No. 080648. From 
Steven H. Denman, Florida Attorney Registration No. 191732. 

Teresa Johnson 
Davis Graham & Stubbs LLP 
1550 Seventeenth Street 
Suite 500 
Denver, CO 80202 
303-892-7204 DOCUMENT NCMBCR-DATE 
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